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From: . Ivis Herrera Elassal {iherrera@corporateconnectionlines.com]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 12:09 PM

To: CorOnline

Cc: AMAZINGCATHERINE@gmail.com

Attachments: PATRICK'S TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM INC- EIN NU

Subject: RE: Corporate Filing - 800162762248
BER 27-1311337.pdf

Hello,

Attached, please find our EIN certificate. Could our records be updated to show our EIN
number on file.

Thanks

Yours faithfully,

lvis Herrera Elassal

p.p. Catherine Patricks ?@

Patricks Transportation System Inc

AMAZINGCATHERINE@gmail.com

Subject: Fwd: Corporate Filing - 800162762248

--- On Mon, 11/16/09, Catherine Patrick <amazingcatherine@gmail,com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: <coronling@dos.state.fl.us>

Date: Mon, Nov 16, 2009 at 9:28 AM
Subject: Corporate Filing - 800162762248
To: AMAZINGCATHERINE@gmail.com

The Articles of Incorporation for PATRJCK'S TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM

INC were filed electronically on November 12, 2009, effective
November 12, 2009, as verified by the letter and authentigation
number shown below and were assigned document numier POS000093285.

. . . e
Please refer to this number whenever corresponding with
office.




